

Mohammed Akter

Digital Marketing & SEO Specialist

+880 1606404401

mrakter2k17@gmail.com



0

Mazpara, Renga Hajiganj, Fenchuganj, Sylhet, Bangladesh

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Digital Marketer

2021 - Present

Fiverr

- Level one seller profile on Fiverr, delivering top-notch digital marketing services to a divers range of international clients and companies.
- Garnered hundred of positive reviews, reflecting clint satisfaction and the sucsessfull execution of digital marketing strategies.
- Specialized in (Specify your key services, e.g... Social Media Marketing, SEO, PPC) consistently exceeding client expectation and contributing their online success.
- Managed a high volume of project simultaneously, demonstrating strong organization and multitaskig skils.

Freelance Digital Marketer

2021 - Present

Upwork

Level one seller profile on Fiverr, delivering top-notch digital marketing services to a divers range of international clients and companies.

Garnered hundred of positive reviews, reflecting clint satisfaction and the sucsessfull execution of digital marketing strategies.

Specialized in (Specify your key services, e.g... Social Media Marketing, SEO, PPC) consistently exceeding client expectation and contributing their online success. Managed a high volume of project simultaneously, demonstrating strong organization and multitaskig skils.

ABOUT ME

As a successful Digital Marketing Specialist and Social Media Manager, I excel in crafting datadriven strategies that drive brand visibility and engagement. With a proven track record in growing online communities, optimizing campaigns, and delivering measurable results, I am committed to achieving business success.

EDUCATION

HSC

Sylhet Government college 2014- 2015

SKILLS

- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Social Media Marketing
- Content Marketing
- Email Maketing
- Social Media Advertising
- Graphic Design

CERTIFICATE

- Google Ads Certification
- HubSpot Inbound Marketing
- Ahrefs SEO Certification